AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Pearquitnans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Perquimans County Library
August 1, 2022
7:00 p.m;

I Call to Order

i, Prayer & Pledge

1{} ﬁpproval of Agenda
V. Consent Agenda

(Consent itams as Tollows will be adopfed with » single motion, second and vole, unless a
request for removal of an ftem or flems is made from 2 Commissioner or Commissioners.)

A, Approval of Minutes July 5, 2022 Reguiar Meeting and July 18, 2022 Work Session (cancelled)
Tax Refund Approvals

C. Personnel Matters

Appotmiment: IMC T Working Yoward IMC 1l — Family & Children’s Medicaid
Appainimant: IMC EWorking Toward IMC H - FNS Unit
Appaintment: Data Entry Managen/Senior Centar Assistant
Appointment. Non-Certified Depuly

Promation: IMG HE—~ Family & Children's Medicaid

Job Reclassification: FPart-Time/Fill-in Building Inspector

Job Reclassification: Pan-Time/Fill-in Certified Telecommunicator
Leave Without Pay Raquest; MG i

Salary Correction: Elections Daptly Director

10, Retirement; Part-Time/FillIn Certified Telecommunicatar

11, Resignation: Part-Time/Fitll-in Certified Telecommunicator

12. Resignation; Permanent Fart-Time Certified Telecommunicatar

D.  Step Incraases

1. EME (2}
2. Sheriff (1}

E.  Budget Amendment Nos, 9 - 11

F.  Board Reappointment/Resignation

1. Resignation: Local Library Board
2. Appointment: Caunty Altarney

gj. Migcelaneous Documents

=

ACTION
REGUIRED

R

1. Proclamation for August Child Support Maonth — August, 2022

V. Presentations & Introduction of New Employees
A.  Presentations
NO Wﬁ 1. Recognition of Service
ACTION B, Introduction of New Employees
REQUIRED 1. Jackie Greene, Board of Efections

2. Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services

-
VL. Scheduled Appointments

ACTION s A Nick Lolies, Water Department Supervisor 7:00 p.m.
REQUIRED f’g Beverly Gregory, Senior Center Coordinator 7:05 p.m.
Vi, Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
A,

NG B.
ACTION ‘< .
rREQUIRED VI Y Old Business
A.  Updates from County Manager
Response: Smith Acres Road Additions

B.
\S...



T .
1X. New Business
ACTION A
REGUIRED = "
B.

PWC.

X. Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{If you wigh to address the Board, please stale your name for tha record prior 1o speaking)
M
ACTION Yy A
HEQUIRED B.

C.
acrion AL Adjournment
REQUIRED

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
o

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
# Hatlog
#  Tax Department Report
#  Building inspector's Reports
#  Code Enforcement Reports

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

>



VEA,

VLE,
VHLA.
VHLE.

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
August 1, 2022
7:00:p.m,

Enclosures: Items included on the Coasent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request guring the meeting.

The foliowing presentations and introduction of new ernployees will be done:

A Presentations
I. Recopnitivn of Emplovees' Yeurs of Sgrviee with the County: Beginnhng June 1, 2022, the Board will he recogiizing the employees
who have been working with the County for 5, 10, 13, 20, ete, years, Thiz month, we will be recognizing the Folrowing emptovees Tor
their years ol service with the Congty:

Emplavee Employee Mo, of Filective |
Nime Departimem __Jub Title Years hate

Sharon Cooper Inspectiong Offiee Manager 3 yis. DB/01/2022
Rrian Baker Sheritl™s Oitice Aninial Control CTicer 3 1% DR0172032
| Daunon Sizermnore Sherdfts Ofice Certificd Depaty 3 yra, O8/01/2022
Flowitrd Williams Recreation Recration Dirgotor 15 375, DN IGTR
Kay [all Soviat Serviees social Warker 11 24 yrs. (80172022
Yalorie Price Water Deparls Witer lerls 40 vrs, (RO 022

3. Introduction of New Employvees:
1o Jaekie Greene: Jackic CGreene, Blections Ditector, will intoduce Erien Criteher, Blections Depuly [drecior (appeinted 7/1/2022).
2. Jonathan Nixew: Jonathan Mixon, Hinergengy Serviees Director, will introduce Zackery Hudging, promoted (@ Foll-Time Paramedic,
Heather Miller, prosoled w Paranmedic Shifl Supervisor, and Sean Tripp, sppointed Full-Time Pavamedic, eltective 7/1/2022,

Enclosure: Nick Lofies, Water Department Supervisor, will present the enclosed Resolution, which the
County and use to move forward with their participation in the Viatle Utility Pragram and designation as a
distressed unit should the Board decide to do so. Board action is being reguested.

Beverly Gregory, Senior Citizens Coordinatar, will provide a report on the activities at the Senior Center,
County Manager Heath will present severat updates to the Board.
Enclosure. On January 3, 2022, the Board approved to forward a request to add roads in Smith Acres fo
the State NCDOT Maintenance Systern. We received notification from NCDOT that, on July 11, 2022, Smith
Acres Road (SR 1133) and Mullen Court (SR 1134) in Smith Acres Subdivision were approved to be added
io the State Highway System. No action is required. This is for information purposes anly.
Mk kR kR R ke kg
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single mofion, second and vote,
uniess a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

Enclosures: Approval of Minutes July 8, 2022 Regular Meeting, July 18, 2022 Work Session (cancelled)

B. Enclosure: Tax Refund Approvals — see attached listing,
G, Enclosure: Personnel Matters

Employee Employee Aclion Ceradef New Efeetive
Name . Jab Tithe Required Step Salary Dty

Tiffany Manpin IMC W“'(\?;;,:i'ﬁjI_'c‘;‘."_;‘ﬁc':mi&‘""‘“”3’ & Appointment 63 | S32.321 | OROIA0D

Corinne Brinichay IMC [ Working Tiward [IMC 1] (FNC Linin Appaintment 61/3 532,321 [ oB/p1/2022

Lultee Snwyer D2ta oty Mar/Senior Center Ass'L Appoitasent LI F1700e. § 070172022
Wittians 1. Wright Noni-Lertified Deputy Appointieent /] $35.127 | Q80172022

Julie Shreckengast ML ”ctl Lead Worker (Family & Promotion 6511 $36707 | 080172022

“hildren’s Medieaid} .

Citenn Cunningha Part=Time/Fill-In Buitding Inspectos lob Reclassification G116 S2E. 7%, | UTOMI2Z

Lindsey Stevens {Figlds) PT/ET Certified Telecommunicrior Joh Reclassihication 6213 F16.64Mr, | 08/17/2022

Sandi Lorenson IMC 1T Laave Withowt Pay | 40 hourg |2 001 /2622

Erica Critcher Depuly Director Salary Correction 384 $20.031 | 07012022

Anthony fohnson PIEE Certified Telecomaunicator Retireiment | 0w0/2022
Amands Richardson PTET Certified Teleeomarunicator Resignation 1170172019

Litdsey Stevens (Fields) Parnument PY Certtfied Telecommunicator Renignation 0862022

3. Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step/merit increases were approved for these employees, The
following individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for these step/merit increases:

Employee Employee Grade/ New K iective

{}epariment Namg Job Title Btep Sulary Nate
EMS Bretl Damron Paer-Tivme/ -1 EMT G374 $17.39%r, 1 08012022
M5 Lisn Whidhee Pant-Time/Fili-ln AEMT A S10.85N0r. | ORA1/2022
Sheritt Damon Sigemore Deputy Sherill Hii/4 $40AT72 | 080172022

*mldiiicms or Corrections lo Noles



£ Enclosures: Budget Amendment Nos, @ - 11 are enclosed for your review and action,
F. Enclosure. The following board resignation/reappointment were approved by the Board;

Nz Buard/Commillee Action Taken Trerm l""?;'.::éw‘
. ury Doard Regiamation I 0741172022
achaey ounty Algney Reappointmenl | 2 ves. | 090172022

G.  Enclosures: The fallowing miscellaneous documents will need Board consideration;
o Child Support Awarencess Month Prodamation — Apanst, J022: Susan Chaney, Social Services Daestor, emniled oy stating thay Vieny
Bearson with voung Witkiarms (Child Support Seevices) is requesting that the Board adopt the enctosed Proclamation JTor Avgast Child Support
Month. Baard action is being requested.

*j\dditmns of Cosregtions 1o Motes



June 2V aB22 contfeEe  Bgip

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
ARPA FUNDS

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized for the ARPA Funds.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The foliowing amounts are hereby appropriated
i this ARPA Funds beginning July 4, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023,

(nvestment Earnings 3 2,000
ARPFA Funds 1,307,515
TOTAL ARPA Funds 5 1,308,515

Section 2: REVENUES - If is estimated that the following revenues will be
available for appropriation in the ARPA Funds beginning July 1, 2022, and anding
June 30, 2023,

ARPA Carnry Forward ‘ 5 2,000
Aransferto GeneralFund 1,307,515
TQTAL ARPA Funds B 1,308,615

Wallace E, Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans Ca, Board of Commissioners
WORK SESSION
Juna 20, 2022
7:00 p.m,

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners Work Session on June 20,
2022 was cancelied,

TR W ok ok kK kR KA N AR RN Fow N

REGULAR MEETING

July B, 2022
6:45 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regiiar rmesting on Tuesday, July §,
2022, at 6:45 p.m, in the Meeting Room of the Perquimans Golrty Library located at 514 S, Ghurch
Street, Hertford, NC 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E, Nefson, Chalrman Fondelis A, Leigh, Vice Chair
Thelrna Finch-Copeland Joseph W. Moffier
T. Kyle Jones Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Feath, County Managar Mary Hunnicutf, Clerk to the Soard

Mackney High, County Altorney

Chairmat Nelson called e meeting o order. Commissionar Jones gave the invocation and
Chairman Nelson fed the Piedge of Alleglance, Mr. Nelson explained that the firs! item of business was
te hold & publie hearing.

Rezening Request No. REZ.22.01, requested by The Moorings of the Albemarle

Chairman Nelson opaned the Fublic Mearing stating that the purpose of this publie hearing is to
recelve citizens' comments to consider. (1) Rezoning Request No. REZ.22-04, requested by The
Moorings at Albemarle, LLC lo rexane epproximately 93,36 aores fom RA-15 (CUD), Regidential snd
Agricultural Conditienal Use District to RA-5, conventional Residential ang Agricititurat District.
Subject propery extends in alf directions from the [niersection of Muddy Creek Roed, Hoyle Jones
Road, and Cross Neck Road. Subject properly is alsc known as Tax Parcel Nos., 4-0076.0026, 4-
DO76-2601-TMY, 4.D076-2802-TM1, 4.D076-2605-TM1, 4=DOT7E-2604-TM1, (2) Prefiminary Plat
reviaw of Major Madification of The Moorings at Albemarle. Thare ware eightean {18) people present,
Rhonds Repanshek, Planner, presented the foliowing averview of thair raguast

Re-Zoning: Fhank you, Chalnman Netson. Let me clasily the agende. The Public Tleardnyg is anly for the repaning

recuest part. The public bas the right to speak abowt the rezaning,  Preliminaey Plat review is admintstravive and

therefore shoult notl be discussed in depth until after the rezening i newsdly voted o,

Reszoning i a logistortive degiston, so although Comeslssloners have diserction in the deision-making, sueh s wse

oecisions must be reasonable, grouaded in lnd use cunsiderntions, and in keeping with the stalutory purpases of

dovetopment regulations.

Landowners within 150 foer of the project boundary were politicd vin postal mait, and lhe gevers public was notilied

vin local newspaper aolice 2 consecutive weeks and Signs were posted pn-ste in accorduence with County Zoning

Ordinqage sestion 302 snd Swate Gengral Sttutes,  The Planning Sfice bad lwo general requesss for additional

information {rom the public, i o specilic opinions ware weressed,

History amt WHY the Re-zoning is Neaded: County Commissioners zoned this pojuet R« 15 (CUDY In January

af 2071, It has a Yst of geein conditions thaw go with {0 in the lorm ofa Special {5 Permit that is recorded in Regisier



3820 July 5, 2022 continued IV.A, - Page 2

of Deeds. A couple of the condBions in thal permit ave: #1) that it alows up o 140 ol and #2) that it s the
instaltaion wnd operation of & vommunity sewer collection system and dreatment and disposund faciiinies,  Almost 3
years dgo, in Septemier, 2017, County Commissioners approved a prallminary plat for tris project it propesed 108
lots. The new proposal is for apreresimately 46 residential ks ranging in siae fFom % acre 1o alhimost 18 acres and using
individual septic systems on eaeh Jol. Therefoss, tal is o substantia? modificmion and (e sontitions i the Specis
Usat Permil need 1o e chanped, which requirgs the same iegislaive pubtic hearing process o is reguired for s rexoning.
5o it was decided that a conventlonil zome woudd be the simplest approach hased on proposed ideas.

General tafe: The current progosal is being desipned w0 have a totud of approxitnuigly 46 residential lats out of the
whale 93 acres. Weat of (he subjeel propesty 15 o neighborhood established in 1961 called Longbench Estale, whiel
fs, zoned RA-23, o residentiat vone, Al other surrpwnding properties are zoned RA, whish is o rural ngriculwre zone
andd are predominantly row grops and seme woodland.

RA-15 aones are estublished for the privuipal usi of single-Tamily dwellings, duplexes and agrviculturnt uses. The
spexilic intent of thase districts is 10 encourage the ganstrustisn of singlefamily housos and prolilsi commereiat and
industrial uses,

Useg llewed in an RA-15 disiict inclucle athletic feldsipinyarounds, churches Ly Hpeial Use Peramit, duplexes. fire
stations, schools by Spectat Use Permit, libraries, s severad other residentlal refated uses that can lse found in Zoning
Crdinanee Anicle § Table of Uses.

[A-15 vones reguive smaller seibacks than larger numbengd residentinl zones: 5 1. less on front, 10 Tt less s reos und
3 01, less on side propery lings,

Consisteney with Lund Uso Plan: Acgording to the Prajected Pature Land Use map on page [X-36 of CAMA's Land
Usie Plan (LLUIPY Updide, the subject area is woned Residontiol

Pape IX-28 o the LUP lists apprapeiate and inappropriate uses for Residemtiod, which cesrriespongs W Zoning Districy
RA-15

“The County's poals and policies support the use of land in medism/high deosity elagsified ureas for single funity,
slxetbete, and planned unll divelopment where adeqame public otifiiies and soads ae availakle o can b upmraded
o support higher residentinl densities.”

Aporoprialy Hass: Variety of Jow-tensity single-Gimily and agricahural uses.

papnronrinte Ysys: Commerekal pnid indnstria! development,

{tezommendntion Procedere; There is ne ged table W read Tom anymore. You do nesd 1o make 2 stement sbout
e rezoning's consistency with the CAMA Land Use Plan, then you add Lo ibat senenee a ‘statement ol
reasinalifeness’ for the rezoning, ‘The statement of masonublencss is whese You congider lastors suzl) 48 sive, oF
physleni eondition of the site, whether it is o bencify or havdship Tor the neighbors and whether the action taken is in
he public interesl,

Whot you vole you will have twa {2) mations 10 make, The lirst motion can sy wily B action is consistent or not
will the CAMA Land Use Plan and the seeand part of the first motion ean inelyge a statement of tepsonabiencss. Thin
you have the seeond motion where you npprove or deny the re=saning,

Planning Board vnmimuongly recomarendod approval (0 Nind the peoposed Rexoning 1o ho consistent and g
liwrmeny with the couniy Land Use Plag aud they found Lhe rexontg 1 be reasonoble beeauge the avernil dengity g
iatensity are decrensed, They alsa unatisppusly recommended approval of the sezoning requast 1o change i from RA:
15 (CLIDY to conventional fLa-]3.

i, Repanshek staled that the co-owners, Bruce Exum, Sr.and Bruce Exum, Ir. were present along with Thn Mewsl)
of Rivers & Associstes i the Board had sny quessions tor them.

After her preseniation, Chairman Nelson asked if the applicants would fike to add anything to her
report. e recognized Tim Newell, Rivers & Associales who proviged additional information on tha
project.  He stated that he was tha representative for The Maorings of the Albemarle and then
intreduced Brisse Exum, Br., and Bruce Exum, Jr., owners of The Maoorlngs of the Albemarie, With
thera baing ne further comments from the Planning Staff ar the owners, Chairman Nelson asked e,
Hunnicutt f anyane had signad up to speak. Ma. Hunnhitutt said that no one had signed up ta speak.
Mr, Nelson then asked {f there was anyore (n the public that would (ke to speak on this request. The
fotlowlng individuals made carmments or asked guestions:

b Ed Bemngtt: My Bornetl asked i 1his was going to be multhdimily dwellings or singfe-family dwellings. Mr,

Mewell said that they would be single-family dwellings,

# Dl Rieks: Mr, Ricks asked il the infivstrocture would be available 1o handle o subdivisions o Uss size, County
Manager Heuth slated thi, from the county’s pespective, iere would be sdequate watey and drainage foe this
sudivision. These wquivements are handled through Flanning & Zoning approvitl pracess. Fle alzo saled that
he feels i they are adequate. My, Mewel answered that, before {Tog piat approval is requesied, they have to
have this spproved by the county and state agencies tal overses thess srens.

Chairman Nelson asked if the Board had any questions for any of these witnesses. There being
nana, he closed the Public Mearing at 7:07 p.m. and proceeded with the Regular Maeting,

AGENDA

Chairman Nelson stated that & copy of the Agenda was at their sests tonight. Charlas Woodard
made & maotion (o approve the Agenda as prasented. The motion was saconded by Jaseph W, Hoffier
and unanimously approved by the Soard.

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Neisen asked if there wera any iterms that the Board wished to remave from the
Congent Agenda to discuss. There being none, the following items were considered to be routine and
were unanimaously approved on motion mada by Fondella A. Leigh, seconded by Joseph W, Hofler.

1. Approval of Minutes: Approval of Minutas for Jung 8, 2022 Reqular Meeting, June 20, 2022 Speclal
Celled Meeting, and Juna 20, 2023 Wark Sesslon {cancelled) were approved.

KEstes, MALtew CRaylom s e e, bR E]
Yehizle sold; 10-month refund. Aceount Mo, 5947660,

Rldeiek, LuAnn Soallings SE76. 10
Vehicle sofd; [ 1-momh refund, Aseount Mo, 66516447,

Fracls, Willlsm Thonrs B UL L L L LA L PP 4717
Vuhicle saldl; §-month refiund.  Actoun No. 64594843,

Cotteretl, Lindin Moembees e o e mmrrrnrr it 5261.03

Velitiche sold; 10-muonth refud. Account No. §6048764,



3. Peraonnel Matters:

July 5, 202d¥eftinued Page  3ngoq

Entplayce Employer Actlo Graeles Mew Effective
Namng Jub Title Requived Step Swlury Date
Alyssa Willianiz Waler Clerk ¢ Appuintinent Al 30,505 U ORGICAD
Stagey Lavdon TouripnMuscum Divector Anpolient nz 523.15fr, 1 07/612002
Lindsay Brothers Part-Time/Fitladn EMT Appaintingnl B30 | S16.16Mr, | 02022
LuiRee Sawyer PPatr-Tiomte Prata Bnbry Myr./Senior Center Ass't. Appaintmen W S10.0000 | 07RN /2022
‘‘‘‘‘‘ Sean Trijip Full-Time Paramadic Appaintient 681 | BaG bidr | Bvaiaian
____nckle Greon itetlar ~ Bowrd of Fecrions Promatioh [i5JE] FA2050 ] 07/012022
iulbiryn Treibor Dirgetor — Board of Flections Resipnatjon AHO12023 |
Kattryn Treiber Board of F lections Fillln Appuiniment (70142022
Ashley Mikus PPl Certilied Tclccumlmuhcmur Femoved fom Rogter )| oesrmanz
Annmaric Shine ETIFT Cenilied Tolecommunigmor Renegved from Roster Q26202
Carln Cﬂdwil‘l Part-1bnc/El-19 Parsmedis Rexiznalion 06/30/2023
Part-Tine/Fili In Poramedic Bemoved lrom Roster 07/01/2022
4. Slep Incteases:
Employes Emptoyee Crraded New Hlective
- Name - Job Tille Stey Sutary trate
Frank Hanth Ciwnty Managar 27| S1078 1 0701201
Mary Hunnjcutt Suereney/Chale o e Board G515 EEIRAH G131 /2022
Helen L. Hunler Fisnce/ o Speclaiist nine 542,268 AHG12Gz2 |
Tracy Muthews Finaice QTscer 72415 H I G70172028
Chnries Lolics Superyisor — War Depacaent 1414 74,935 UYmi/a022
L Jonathon A, Mixan Linergency Sves, DiteclorfATMT 76/18 500,222 00172020
Andrea Stoner 911 Shilt Supervisor [ [T 543,086 0705/2022
Kryslai Tutwller 911 Shilt Supv. B/ Troiring 011, aBf7 4R 404 0710112032
Marlany Gareis Tgblin talormatlen Assistin jV 5072 $28,8072 O7/¢1 /2022
Wayne Jordan ERES Shik Supervisos (Parantediv) i S, 032 LAY
| Briam Enuti, e AEMT 662 19 37he, | 70 1e08g ]
Morin Schwartz e Ptsned e [ 175 S idmhr. 1 07013002
Juliv Suleshee Ass't, BWVPIONG ant Mer JARMT F0i 549,236 D122
Mo Syimens T G318 B17.820r. | 07014073 |
Sharon Coopet Orfice Mannger G20 530 353 U701 /20%2
firle Salesbee Assistunt Bullding hispector 6772 341,089 0970172022
Sl Downwy, 7, Athletiy Propzmn Superviser (A 536,882 0¥tz
| Lo Phelas Assistant Register of Deeds awln 336,701 Da0I072 |
Ry Fespernasn, [z Surgeant 67149 349 043 ONTH202
James Fawdon [yestigmior GRI7 $42.404 072032
L Rendatl Einerel] Serpennt [EYTE] 31,162 R0 2022
Lipvid Mty Scrgenit ol SRO'S 67 A7.505 | 074172073 |
Deaan Palumbe. 3. Cerlitied Depuly 541 £38.543 7012037
Thonay Reid Chigt Doy ‘ N 55,075 0142022
| Lucy Robeson, |1 Investigntor 74T} 832191 | 470172022
Jaeob Slkes Centilied Deputy GER 337 426 070 1202
Prestan Ward. Jr. lnvestipatar ] S8/10 a2 191 077012022
LeAnne Wynne Offses Miager azit SM0A7§ | 902022
Ianet Siafings SeerctaryTeaholei ol BITAIT | OW0I023
Kimberly A, Bray Agslstant Tae Adminisialor 66713 851407 [l
Ruberd Smith Technlein 1 LR 329334 07002028
Hen Spucth Fillin Water Dengtnsent 0443 179380 | 02010z
Frank Heail County Manggey Y17 | S119TRl 1 UIML0EE
5. Budget Amendments:
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 2
GENERAL FUNDS
AMOUNT
COME NUMBEIL DESCRIFEION OF CODE IMCREABE DECREASE
10-348-0o0 LI5S Sine Cranse 25200
10:5]0-128 PSS « Fmiergeney Assiatiace 25200
EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22723 buduet 1o corect requestedfippegved gllocation. ]
BUBGET AMEMNDMENT NG, 2
CENERAL FUNDS
AMOUNT i
CODE MLMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
L 10:348:014 Fowndation Granl EMS X
10-392-743 EMS - Foundniion Granl zxpease 5 000

Me curead Bapd,

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22123 budged o inelude the uncncumbered FY 31132 hom siie rundq I b used 19 repnir

BUDGET AMENDMENT N0, 3
GENERAL FUNDS
AMODUNT
CODE MUMALER DESCRUMTION OF COIRE IMCREASE DECREASE
10-348-000 D55 Sinig Granlg 1338
10-610-338 LI5S - APS  Titdendint Serviges 1.32§
“ERTLANATION: To amend Tr 3303 hwwdget o ingluide addidonal fanding for APS Essential Serviges wy oworded
| through AREA, -
BLDGET AMENDMEN'T MO §
GENERAL FUNDS
''''''' AMOUNT o
CODE SUMEER DESCRIFTION OF CORE IMCREASE DECREASE
10-343-000 D5Y Btne Granls 38,009
1061020 DES - Adoption Prometion Fund 38000

by the State,

EXPLANATION: Toamend FY 22723 budget 1o incluge nddiionn! fuading through Adapiion Promotion Fund na atvarded

BUDGET AMENDMENT

NGO 8

(-l'hh.ih\l FLiNDS

AMOENT
CODE NUMBEIL BESCRIFTION OF CODE IMCREASE NECIREASE
10-360-408 Lypiaidl Settiement Faid 85,323
|Q-502-14% Oplaid Seitlement TFursd 8B, 523

Cuoumty for FY 22723,

EXPLAMATION: To amend FY 2223 budger 10 inclode Nationaf Opioids Scttlemuni Funds nwarded to Perquimans




3822 July 5, 2022 continued VA, - Page 4

BUDGET AMENDMENT N0, 6
HINERAL FLNDS

AMCHINT
CODE NUMIBIZE RESCRAFTION OF CODE INCREAKL | _DECREAST ]
10-348-08 EM -CBC Gram v JiPE 323800 |
10-430-344 EM - CBL Grgat - EOC 333,300

ENPLANATION: T amend Ty 2223 budlget 10 gl ndditionsl EM Find s awarded firoogl the b Copacity Boi lding
Llompetitive Grini,

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO.T
GENERAL FUNDS

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIETION OF COLE INCREASE BECREASE
LOME-017 M - LaPH Girsnl - 33,828
10-530-333 EM - DRR Siang ‘ 35,823 i

EALLANATION: To mmend Y, 2223 hadgel o fnefyde the 7Y 23722 unencymbired pal ot tlye: DPR Grand,
RUBGEF AMENDMENT NOUH
GUNERAL FUNDS

AMORNT

CODT MM RESCRIFEICHY OF CORE INCREARE DECKEASL
10:345-082 M - Stote Girnnt 23,600
16-330-333 EM - Perfonnangg Grang 22 00y

EXFEANATION: To omend 7Y 3273 buaddppet 1 includo ti uncitcumbered Y THE boat salt fursds 0 e vsed to repir
the currrent Bont,

6. Enclosures: The follawing rmiscalianepus documents wate approved by the Board:
ne Semfor Muttion Coatenet: This sontet is betwesn Prrquimans County sind Abeiete Canmission 1o handle ke Senior
Nutrition Progemn o Ui Senior Conter. The cost is $12,457,53 far 999 e BY 2022.2023,

b Yo d Commanitv Care fBipek SGoant (HOCRG Gontonet: The Cauity hax een approved Lo raccive Susds from the
Mooy & Communily Care Bloek Grant (HCORG), ¥ Board wnanimousty sutharized the Chite dud Clannty Slalf to siza
1 cequired decumensation o receive these fnnls.

PRESENTATIONS & INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

A. The following presentation was mada:

b Recnpbgon of Secyice: Goginning lust momls, e Boud reeognized employecs that have repchad their 50, 10%, 154,
ele, yeur with the County. Tapigh, Mr. Healh cecognizes Helsn Humer, Tix/Finee Speatafist, whe iy eclebrating her
15" yegy, ‘The Bonrd thimbked Ms. Hunter fot e seevice. My, Fuer thared Gie Board far the voparniLy 16 wark for
the County.

2. Beeogaitlon of eirement: County Manager Neatly expluined thit is monh we had two employees (¢ tetinsd. They
were Kathy hnlthews, Witer Clerk, who rethett on July 1, 2003 afler thiny veats ol service in the Waler Dupariment,
wad Jim Grogiean, EMS Complinnee Cffleer/AXMT, who relired an July 1, 2022 after tinleen yeoes of serviee in the
Emergeniy Medical Services.

B. introduction of New Employees: The foflawing new employees were introduced to the Saard:

Lo Susan Chaney, Sodinl Services, Susin Chiaey, Sacial Sereices Olreetor, intreduced Sarh Gualey, B0 1 Warking
ARHINSL IMC 12 -- Aduly Medienid iz, wite was hised on fine |, 2022,

2 Shelby White: Shelby Whits, ShevT, intreduced Maeey Slockwell, Administrative Assiston for the Sheriff's Offloe.
whe watg lived om hume §, 20372,
Fach new employee made a few comments and the Chairman and the Board welcomad them o
Perquimans County.

BLAND BAKER, TRILLIUM

Mr. Baker presented & PewsrPoint Presentation, which detailed the projests of interest in the
mantal health fiekl. After his presentation, he asked if the Beard had any questions, The following
quastions were asked:

¥ Commissioner Wongard: Mr. Woodard asked i there was any ehanee that mey will inerease the Medicaid age.

Mr, Qland smid thot thees is some talk and i weuald heip e epnsmmer byt be was not sure what wos #oing Lo
Iagpen with that.

¥ Chgirmon Nelson: Mr, Nelson wanted 1o kaow i M. Blind had nay per capita figunes 50 teat they could eampure

the surrouhcling counties o Perquimang Cowny, M. Mand said that he did mor v tliem but would be huppy to
provide them to Mr. Melgon. Mr. Nelson said that hie would be Iiicrasted in geeing them.

There being no further questions from the Board, Chairman Nelson thanked Mr, Baker for coming
and proceaded with the rest of the meeting,

BILL JENMNINGS TAX ADMINISTRATOR

Chaiernan Nelson recognized Bl Jennings who distributed his final coltection percentage for FY
2021-2022 which was %755 and explained about the 2024 Revaluation. Thay had forward a Request
for Bict 10 three companies. Piner Appraisat was the lowest bidder, Caunty Attarnay High has teen
provided & draft copy of the contract te raview. Counly Manager Heath asked M. Jennings to update
the Board on the duties of the company that performs our revaluations, My, Jensings did 2o and tald
the Board that tha Pinar's bid was $350,000. The only othar bid that we received was from Pearson
Appralsat whose bid was 369,815, On motion made by T. Kyle Jones, sacondad by Charles Woodare,
the Board unanimously approved to authorize the Chalrman and Gounty staff to execute the contract
with Piner pending review of County Altorney High.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

There being ne commissioner's concerns or committee reports, Chaltman Nelson moved
forward with the meeting.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the following update:

* o Linhisnt B Bamg Slte: Mz Heath reparted thal. witt the assiaiance of Mo Town of Hersfard, they swerg ablg to ingtall a fight
at the Boal Raang Sie.

PLANMING B 8
Ghairman Nelson stated that it was tima to take action on the following Planning Board items:




July 5, 2024 V¥efiinuzg P3ge  mgoa
¥ Rptoping Tequest Mo 132,01 requested by ‘Ll Modcings al Alhemnsle: A Poblic earsng wos held earlier in the

fceling o receive sitizons’ commments t eonsider: {1) Rewonisg Request Mo, REZ-23-01, reuenied by The Moorings of
Albeitarle, 1L o ieeenc approxiniely 93,36 seres from RA«15 {CUD), Residential asd Agricaliarat Conditianal Use Districy
o RALE, copventional Revidenzind and Agriculluinl Digteict, Subjeet propeity eatends in all dirgetions fran the intersestion
uf Mudily Creek Rotd, Hoyle Junes Toad, Bod Cross Neck Roat, Subjest propeity is also knows o5 Tax Barec] Mog, 4-00%6-
0026, 4-DIIG-2C01-TMIL, 4-DATG-2602- 1M1, A-DOTGIEITM, 4-DOTSZE04TME,  Aler making several porsonal
zomments i fave: of his request, T. Kyle Jones made i mation to find the propased Rezoning Mo. REZ-22:01 to be consisient
and in barmowy with the couply compreliensive Lang Use Plan existing, development pathern because Uw peoposed area of may
Exhibsit [X-8, "Prajectzd Futurs Land Use Unincorpornied Ponions of Furguians Counly”. shows the suljest nren Tabeled as
residential which inctides RA-13 rones ond el the reeoning is wagonatle baeause the overall depsiiy and intensity of the
praject wne dreransed by uppraximately half whish dectenses the envirgnmental burden o the lisd pad public serviees, The
imation was seconded by Joseph W, Hoffler ind unsinimosty approved by the Boned.  Fongdelty A, Leigh made o mption 1o
apprave Rezening Requast REZE2-08 w rexotie from RAGS (D) Resldentinl and Ageiculiure Distriel with conditions to
RA-LS conventional Residential and Aptfenloure Distriet for Tax Paree! suinbers 4200760026, 4-D076-260]TM1. 4-DOTE-
4-070-2602-TM2, d-D076-2603-TR4E, nad 4:D076-2604-T6M3. The wiotion wos seronded by Thebnn PineleCopetand sl
uamninously appraved by the Board.

¥ Prelimisary [Myn Beview of Mujor Mrtieneion of The Mooplng dhetiacte: Chairman Nelson eognized Rhondn
Repanshek, Plamrer, who presented T Tallowisg evorview of the Preliniinary Plar Review request;
BIE NOTE:
Piamiing Donrd is studying Mighway Corridor Comimercial Luikding Design slandards i the Zoning Ordinanee. wind ey ure
also raviewing ami gropasing edits v the Subdivision review process in our Subdivision Iepalaioms, The Plaming Depoetnsent
will present praposed smsadments ol 2 Commissionsr Weork Scation soon,

Thank you, Chairivis Melsen, Pradiminagy i revies 35 an adnindstrative decision thal dacs nol requise & public henring, HC
General Statites Chapter 16013.80) stutes du decisions op appeoval or deninl of profisinary phnls may B nde only on the
hasis of stondardy explicitly set forth b the subdivision ardinpnes,

Commissionars shonld only approve w prelininary play if ey detenmine that the project will not cxceed the Cotiniy's abifiy
L provide sdequate publie fheilites, ingluding schuols and emenzency sorvicas,

Baelipromud: The peelinsivgry lal is for the firsl 15 tots, 6 of which hove waterfront Sound Irontags. Tolal area of luts in phase
one is [365 peres eluding 0.7 acre of open spree. Mirinan: Jol size i 32,500 square fooy il only residentiol Yeusing s
propaged,

A eheckbst of Section 2051 requinemeity is ingluded 0 your preket 1o be ysed to vertfy complinnee with the Subulvision
Repulations.

The Whter Aveess requirement in Soetion 701 s saatied by 7 0,71 nere winer aceess fol hetween preposed pliase une iots 3
and 4, The existing bant curp is tn be (illed s dud closed, bt e shoseline i direetly woghing e Albemadle Sount and has
nn existing per snd a well maintnined hulkbead.

Technieal Review Comméteee Continents: The Postinnster supphied twa documents of the 15 Postul Service policy G
requirements for aew subdivigions to b buill with senimlized delivery. The applicant néled & 16-unit Chusier Mailbox 1
preliminary plat pige 2 (serving P4 1) and relooied relnted information in note 84 on piat poge 1.

Alienirhe EMC's Manager of Bnginearing seol the Totlowsng ensil, “Albemarle BAC wili net ave any protdems mceling
the needs ol his developniens ks propased and this approves it is, Wie wonld just ke (o make the developer swars i some
of the malerials required 10 provide Lhe pawer 1o this development G endergrouad will b roquested o nsuat) are Surrenlly
expeiencing el Jonger than ormal lewgd times @ o, md as such we weuld shedurage them m give plaaty of advanged
nolie prier to being redy for e mataation of dhese Gieititos. Thanks,” The applicant added Note §5 on plat page 1 which
states all electricnl Hnes within the subdivision wilt be andeesronmd, The Regioonl Engineer aud Departsieny Hend in
Wshingtoa Regional Offlee of NC Bepariment of Enviranmental Guadity, in the Divigion of Bnergy, dineral, and Land
Resoutreey said fhit the applizam will need & now Stormwater penmit even tiougls the mumber of lots 35 beits areally reduced.
He atso nated tat Eroston s Sedimentation Coistrol Perniits exgrirg after threc yiars iF oy activity tkes pirce on sile, and
ey nre sequired prios (o aiy dsturimngg of prenter tan one agre, The applicnt addad notes 46 & #7 to preliminary plaz puge
I 5‘7:*“5 that 1he previous erosion and sedbimentation control permil and the 2torm drainnge parative will be updated and
yesabniiied,

Water Dieparument Dirccter sent the folfowiag ematle-4s sppents thul the prellmingry pint for (he Maorings Subdivision will
total less than Balf of e luts previously approved for County water, lierelore Perguiniang Counly will have no problem
servieing (he capaeity needed for Phase 1.7

Disarict Plamner far NC Division of Constal Manageinem smailed tnt;

v Thiz aren hos 8 Y3-foor CAMA Ares of Environmental Concern (AES and would seiplire permiling for Bis closing off
0f the existing boat ranip,

+ Any filling or grading swithits 75 leet will alsn nesd CAMA pamiting, e bpe would depend on the umguss of i to
be Miled iCics aver an acre then & CAMA Major Ferimit will be aceded.

« Watk on the bullthended nren i¥ it exoceds 500 Tinear feet wotld 5150 nesd 1o g0 Nimegh 7 CAMA Il Peci,

Agplicont wdded nates #9 trough #11 1o preliminary pin page | in respanse (o (hese commients and stalcd (at no 1 i
ansthelpuited exept in thi existing bon rmap aren ond the only bntkbiesd work will be spanning Whe gap at tie uxisling bom tmip
wirlelt i less than 20°,

Phusiming Stal} Coomments were tu some Seciion 1007 Flot Hequirement Checkdise #ems wore nol presenl even though Moy
had ald versians from 2017 so thay mided noies #6, #7 & #8 10 te patand conpited o genedie style deaft of the povannint.

The Moorings afso submitsed 15 individust pere. wits (rom Atbemarle Repiong! Healh Seevices for Phase § o md all byt
e requise it Hne trench systepr—shatlow placemcnt”.

Comptinner with CAMA Land Jhae Plan
Caunty Subdivision Regutations sequine subdivisions 1o comply with the Land Use Plan,
Putere Land Lise Cempatibility Motrix on page [8-35 of' the CAMA |.and se Plan lists 2 resldentin dweliing units per dees
average density as enerally consisten for faure lisd use md the Future Land Use Map lobrets tie sitbjest arga s residential,

Fendelia A. Leigh made # motion 10 approve the Prelimivary Piv and Approve the consisteney with e Covaly Land Use Plan,
‘The imutine: was secondedt by 'F. Kyls Jones aird unanimously apgroved by the Board.

PERGQUIMANS MARINE INDUSTRIAL PROJECT DOCUMENTATION

Chairman Nixon recognized County Manager Heath (o glve an update o1 the Parquimans Marine
Industiial Froject He asked that the Board take action on the foliowing itama: (1) Resslution to raquest
the $1,500,000 funds from the Department of Commerge Grant; and (2) Approve the confract with 5.
J. Hamill Construction Contract to build the Marine Basin at a cost of §8,878,075. He further askerd for
& Change Crder In the amount of $1,480,000 to bulld an additional 75 fest of butkhead fromtage on the
basin, This witl leave approximately $400,000 in contingency funds, should we need it The project
will begin th Septernber or October. The following action was taken by the Board:

I Beaglutinn; On motion meads by Climies Wandard, secanded by Fondefia A, Lelgh, 1he Board wranimously sdopled (e foHowing
Resolution:

REFQLAITION

B T RESOLVED, that n grant fFam the Deparunt of Conenerce theangh the Caunly of Perquinting b niay o nssist e
fPerquinsins Marine Park Basin projeet.



3824 July 5, 2022 continued VA, - Page 6
BE 57 FURTHER RESCLYED, that Perquimans Cotsty wil? ndovinister this il it sevordance with the rules aid egplations
ol the Deparuient of Camimerce. -
BE [T EURTEER RESOLVED, thot te Coueity wil! adrrinisier s prast thiough the Comty finsies Olfice,

BE I'T FURTHER RESOLVED, that the grant will be monitored grarerly 10 s55ure complionee with this proposal ond the
Deparineat of Commeres rapulations.

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED, ihat the amonnt of Gy grunt application wilt be §1,500.000,
ADQPTLELD this 3 gay of July, 2022,

Wallncy &, Nelson, Chinma:
Ferquimans Comity Board nf Comntissiones
ATTEST:

Mary P, Himnieoll, Clzk to Baord

3 Sl HaillConstrustion Confraer: Cu motian made by Jesepl W. Haffler, seconded by T, Kyla Jones, the Hoard wasbiously
approved the eontract with S, 1. Matsil Coustruction to comstret s Marine Brsin a4 cosl OI'E6979,075. b addition, the Awtion
incluted the apprrvat of 4 Chonge Order in the amcuat of $1,480,000 to il a0 additional 75 fees of bellhent fantige vn te
Dby sl 10 leave approximately $400,000 in conlingeney funds, shouid weneed it The project will bigin in Seplember/October,
oz

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS | FASE AGREEMENT

Chairrnan Nelson recognized Counly Manager Heath who explained the proposed Lesse
Agreement #25273 for the acquisition of the Equipment or ather personal propetty described in the
Lease butween Perquimans Counly (Lessea) and Motorala Solutions Ine, {L.ess0r). On muation made
by T. Kyle Jones, seconded by Charles Woodard, the Board unanimously approved the followinyg
Certified Lessee Resolution and Municipal |ease #25283 with Motorels Solutions Inc. at & cost of
$318,538.84 plus $42,375 25 interest ($318,538.84 X 4.25% Interest over thrae to five yaars).

CERTIFIED LESSEE RESOLUTION

At duty ealied meeling of the Gaverning Body of' e Lesseg {as dellacd in the Lengo} held an Joly 8, 2022, e fltowing wsodution was
introdueed and ndojpled.

BE 1T RESOLYED by tho Governing Bosrd of Lessoe os Gillows:

L Deserminption of Meed. The Governing Body of Lessee bns delenniogd i & tue and viry read peed exlats for tho acquishion of the
Lquripmient or other personal propesty deseribed by the Lease hotween Perqulismans County (Lesseed mael Motasola Solutions, Ing, (1essor).

2. Approval and Authorizatlen. The Governing bady of Lesse hos duermined (at e Leage, substanlialy [ e fanm prosented 1o i
teting, i i the bess inlerests of the Lessee for ke acquisition of s Bguipment ar other persowni propetty, and the Goveening Bonrd
lerehiy approves e onlering into of (he Ledse by the |esser and berely destanates and sutharizes the Taltowing personis) refefenced in
the Lepse {o execwdc snd deliver the Lense on Lessec's helwdl with sueh citinges therelo 1s sreh pergon deems eppropriare, dnd miy
refited doguments, includiag uny escrow agrosment, necessary 1 the consininmiion of the transiailons stuteniplated by the Lease.

3. Adoption of Resolution. The sigantunes i the Lease from the desiganied indvlounts for the Govarning Body of he Lesses evidence Lhe
wdoption by the Governing Body af this Resolution.

Wallpee . Nelsan, Chinirmpn
Ferguimans County Boewd of Comimissfanery
ATTEST:

Mary P Hunpiemt, Cledk 1o Board HEAL

VOTING DL FGATES

Cheirman Nelson stated that they needed 1o appoint the Voling Dalegates for the NCAGT Annual
Conference on August 11-13, 2022 and the NCACT Legisiative Goals Confarence on November 16-
17, 2022, At this time, Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board, reportad that Commissioners Hoffter,
Nelson, and Woedard ware planning on attending the NCACC Annual Conference. Mr, Hotfiar atated
that his travel plans have changed and that he may noi be abla to attend the Conferance.
Commissioner Woedard stated that he fell that the Chairmar of the Board, Wallaca Malson, should ba
the Voting Delegate. On motios macie by Fondalla A, Leigh, seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler, the Soard
unanimously appointed Wallace Melsor 10 be the voling delegste snd Charles Wondard to be the
allaimate voling delegate. The Beard tabled the appaintment of the veting delegate for the NEAGS
Legistative Conference in Movamber,

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were ne public comments.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further comments or business to discuss, the Regular Meating was adiourned at
8:00 p.m, on motion made by Charles Woodard, seconded by Fondella A. Leigh.

Wallace E. Netsan, Chairman

Clerk ta the Board

LR I B B B B T

WORK SESSION
July 18, 2022
7:00 p.m,

The Perguimans County Board of Gommissioners Work Session on Juiy 18, 2022 was
cancailad.

dk ook ok Rk E AN A KRN AA A AW



July 25, 2022

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Emmett Ronald Stallings  $150.00
Vehicle sold; 10-month refund
Account#: 50954393

(Gina Marie Wharton | $243.21
Vehicle sold; 10-month refund
Account#: 64672968

Iv.B.

Page

1



W.C.1. - Page 1

R

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 9 Ll 2 K032

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

- NAME: Tiffany Maupin $0C.: SEC. NO.
POSITION: IMC I (Family & Children’s Medicaid) DEPT.: Social Services

*** Ms. Maupin is not fully qualified for the IMC Il position and therefore is classified as
an IMC | working toward the If position for a year.

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: August 1, 2022
GRADE: 61 STEP:- 3 SALARY: § 32,321.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
GURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Pate

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: &
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION . %NT’Y MA AGER APPROVAL
14’?1 Dam 7"{ Cham Mi
DATE: July 8, 2022 | I:N«TE '7 l , yAd

FINANGE OFFICER |
DATE: @OD Q;

el N

Revised 7/05



V.1 - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

PO BOX 107
Hiertford, Novth Caroling 27944

HRECTOR

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD AS24T6-THTT o FAX 4261240
Susan ML Chaney

Terissa 1, Binnchard, {hair
Brewds Didlard
Charles Woondard

MEMORANDUM

Date: Julv §, 2022

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Casey Winn, Human Resources
Rebecca Corprew, Fiscal Officer
. : : “ry) ‘
From: Susan Chaney, Soctal Bervices Director \..:é'"z_{,i?)(jb’?s"s F)Z (j) (,"iﬁ"bﬁb(df

Subject: New Employee

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has offered the position of Income
Maintenance Il in the Family & Children’s unit to Ms. Tiffany Maupin and she has
accepted. Ms. Maupin is not fully qualified for the IMC I position and therefore, will be
classified as an IMC 1 working against the IMC I position for a year, She will begin asa
Grade 61, Step 3 with a salary of $ 32,321.00. Her beginning date of employment will be
August |, 2022,

If you have any questions, please do not hesiiate 1o contact me at 426-7373, ext. 128,

Perguimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

2



IV.C.2. - Page 1

[P

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: pu.(’.c ,; 1203

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Corinne Brinkley S0OC.: SEC.NO.: ~
POSITION; JMC Il (FNS Unit) DEPT.: Social Services

*** Ms. Brinkley is not fully qualified for the IMC lf position and therefore is classified as
an IMC | working toward the Il position for a year.

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:  August 1, 2022
GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: § 32,321.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE!: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

RATE QOF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CQUNTY MA GWPPRWAL
4mam I Chamuy i \ -

DATE: July 7, 2022 BLTE: 7/ 1’21/’;7”
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE; @@E@Sﬁ?
N AN

Revised 7/05




W.C.2. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

PO BOX 17
Hertford, North Caroling 27944

SOCYAL SERVICES BOARD I8T-426-T373 -- FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terisss 1 Blanchard, Chair Susan M, Chaney
Brends Dilkard

Chartes Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: July7, 2022

To: Prank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Casey Winn, Human Resources
Rebecea Corprew, Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director \._é"'l-‘\—f—'f-“@"ﬂ C,S”)C}/YLR.,L)]

subject: New Employce

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has offered the position of Income
Maintenance I in the Food & Nutrition unit to Ms. Corinne Brinkley and she has

accepted, Ms, Brinkley is not fully gualified for the IMC II position and therefore, will
be classified as an IMC I working against the IMC II position for a year. She will begin
as & Grade 61, Step 3 with a salary of $ 32,321.00. Her beginning date of employment
will be August 1, 2022, '

If you have any guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373, ext. 128.

Perguimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



IV.C.3, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ |1k} 2033

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: LufRfc, C. Scww ey S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: 00\ ) Eﬂ\‘m Manmef /Qr@,‘ﬂ\n‘( aen\tr‘ DEPT.: g‘ﬁ‘mm O%\ A Oew)m\r*
% PPT Resistadt
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: ”:Yu\\lr | 202
(n ]9) GRADE:______ STEP: saLARY: V7% houe 25 \oucs esy
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: ____ STEP: SALARY:
] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUGCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: __ STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR z 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERICD.

[] RECONMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NANED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
AEREREFALTEEF T bt dhbd
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY M mﬁ APPROVAL
/b/’
DATE: G /fa//;?@gi{ ATE: !"'!/7,1,

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

COPRY

Revisad 7/05



v.c4, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ ) \ 2512022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: William Thomas Wright SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

w NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 8-1-2022
GRADE:64 STEP:1 SALARY: §$35,127

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Dale TIONARY PERIOD.
] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
ﬁ******************* }
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
TeriLE Shelty Uhite
ot
oate:__1[25{202 2 ~ DATE: _’7/1 ’7/&?/

FINANCE DFFICER (@ (6) W

Revised 7/05




Ww.C.5. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 9 uﬂ,(,}r | 2, 203

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Julie Shreckengast SOC.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: IMC HI (Family & Children’s Meducald) DEPT.: Social Services
Lead Worker Position

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: August 1, 2022
GRADE: 65 STEP: 1 -SALARY: & 36,707.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

{1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEM SALARY: %

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/NMERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
DEPARTMENT REGOMMENDATION WMANAﬁER éPROVAL
DATE: July 12, 2022 IyATE: '7’//&/21"

FINANCE OFFICER e @(O)L@\J

Revised 7/05




W.C.5. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

PO, ROX 107
Hertford, Novth Caroling 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 282426-T373 - FAX 426-1240) MIRECTOR
Terigga J. Blanchard, Chair ‘ Susan M. Chaney
Brenda Dillard

Chartes Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: Jaiy 12,2022

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Casey Winn, Human Resources
Rebecea Corprew, Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director ;mam Chw

Subject: Family & Children’s Medicaid Lead Worker Position

Perguimans County Department of Social Services has offered the position of Income
Maintenance Caseworker HI, Lead Worker, in the Family & Children’s unit to Ms, Julie
Shreckengast and she has accepted. Ms. Shreckengast has been with Perquimans Social
Services since June, 2020 and continues to demonstrate growth and develepment within
the Department.

Ms. Shreckengast will be classified as a Grade 65, Step 1 with a salary of' $ 36,707.00.
The beginning date of her new position will be August 1, 2022,

11" you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373, ext, 128,

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

2



IV.CE. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEWEMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Gewayne {Glenn) Cunningham SOC.SEC.NO.:___ . —
POSITION: _Part-Time/Fill-In Building Inspector DEPT.: __ Building Inspections
[J NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: _____

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

RECLASSIFICATION. GRADE: _67 STEP:_ 6 _ SALARY: __$21.78

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
,
!,J',{J AEREAER TR AL L LR AT AR
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cc;%w MANAGER APPROVAL
/ /.
j - |
A it | 4 aub '
paTE: 7 ~27-22~ DATE: ] /z"i/fﬂ’
FINANCE OFFICER
CORY,
DATE:

Revised 8/04



IV.C.7. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___ July 27, 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: _Lindsey Fields SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Certified Talecommunicator PART-TIME FILLIN DEPT.:_911 Communications

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: _August 17, 2022
GRADE;_62  sTEP: 4 SALARY: 516.584 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

GURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ 4o PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 & (CIRCLE)

[:] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROEBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION 8Y DEFARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

I:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/THER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

} SR R AR R A A
DEPARTMENT MMENDATION CD%MANAG APPROVAL

DATE: _July 27, 2022 pATE: -7/27 ZZ/
’ 1

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: @@ EED M\j’ﬂ

Revised 7/05




iv.C.8, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O. BOX 107
Hertford, North Carolina 27944
ROCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426.T373 — FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terisan J. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chaney

Brends Diliard
Charlez Woadard

MEMORANDUM

Date: July 15,2022

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Rebecca Corprew, Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director é?&@ﬁm C%W%bj

Subject: Employee Request for Leave Without Pay A—r{)ﬂ)v e J
Bndpe df‘ QMQN

Perquimans County Department of Social Services employee, Sandi Lofenson is
requesting 40 hours leave without pay from her July, 2022 paycheck. Ms! Lorenson has
several doctor’s appointment during July and her leave is exhausted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373, ext. 128.

Perqulmans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, leamn, work, prosper and play.



v.C.8.

fuly 12, 2022

I am writiljg to request 40 hours of feave without pay to come ocut my July 2022 paycheck,
| have upcoming doctors” appaintments in the month of July and August 2022,

Thank You

Sauals Wi L srenasn

Sandi M Lorenson

Page 2



IV.C.O. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM PATE SUBMITTED: Julg 12022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Erica Critcher S0C. 8EC. NO.:

POSITION: _Deputy Director DEPY.: Board of Elections

X[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
July 1, 2022

GRADE: 58 STEP: 4 SALARY: $28.031
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 5TEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY FERIOD.

[j RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
F 4 e e e ot o o e e e s e de e gk
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Jackie Greene -f&
i

DATE: July 1,2022 nym: 7/ 2-5/ y < ol

FINANCE OFFICER
GORY

DATE: B .

Revised 7/06




v.C.10. - Page 1

July 27, 2022

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Anthony Johhson S0C. 5EC. NO.:

POSITION: Cortified Talecommunicalor PART-TIME FILLAN pEPT.: 811 Communications

I:] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

' m JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

rven RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Du"™"" RAISE. (YEAR 2 3  4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
C DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
™ TIONARY PERIOD.
¢
8/1/2022  DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNAAN =™

Date

[:j RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ARk e ik

DEW* COUNTY MANA

DATE:; .July 27, 2022

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

CORY

Rawsed 7105




Iv.C,i0, - Page 2

Re: Anthony Johnson

ANTHONY JOHNSON <anthonyj3435(@yahoo.com>
Fri 7/22/2022 8:39 PM

To: Jonathan Nixon <jnixon(@perguimanscountyne. govs

Ce: Tracy Mathews <tracymathewst@perquimanscountyne.gov=; Casey Winn
<gaseywinn@perquimanscountyne.govi=; Mary Hunnicutt
<mhunnicuti@@perquimanscouniync. gov=; Admin 911

<admin%l 1@perquimanscountync.gov>; Frank Heath frankheathi@perqumanscountyne. gov

I Anthony T. Johnson here by requesting for my retirement date to be 9/1/2022. 1t has been a
pleasure serving the community of Perquimans County. [ would be willing to come back after
my retirement takes effective after 10/1/2022,

Thank you
Sincerely
Anthony 'T. Johnson



v.C.11. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7/ 28‘/ 2.2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Amanda Richardson 80C. 8EC.NO.:,
POSITION:Part-tit i i DEPT.:211 Cgmmunjcatmns

[] NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP; BALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: EAMRY

[l  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL. COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3  4)
GRADE: STEP: ___ SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
“pate | TIONARY BERIOD,

K 11-01-2019 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION ~ Last day worked 07-28-2019
Date

il RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/IHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
siredrire v Are iR Vel de i
DEPARTMEN TION MANAG APP.'I:OVAL
ATE: 7/95'/,?& 24, DIlTE.
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE: @l E

Revised 7/05



iv.C.12. - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORIV DATE SUBMITTED: __ July 27, 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __Lindsey Fields S0C. SEC.NO.:
POSITION: Cortied Tetecommunieator PERMANENT PART-TIME FILLN DEPT.: 911 Communications

D NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE:; B8TEP; SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE:
D JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

D DAYE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATLS,
GRADE: _____STEP:_____ SALARY:

D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

STEP: SALARY:

Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STER: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOQD.

08/16/2022 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date R

I:I RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
BALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FedrRor e i e i ik e

COUNTY MANAGER/APPROVAL
A4y,

bkte: T /5’!‘[1 [22-

DEPARTMEN OMMENDATION

DATE; July 27, 2022

FINANCE CFFICER

DATE: (§%<@> EE} )Y/

Ravised 7/05

1



Wv.C12. - Page 2

Lindsey Flelds

251 Wildeat Rd.
Edentan, NC 27932
T2 2002

Jonathan Nixon

Emergency Services Director
Perguimans County Emergency Sarvices
159 Creek Drive

Hertfard, NC 275944

Dear Jonathan:

It is with regret that | tender my resignation from the permanent part-time position with Perquimans
Co. 911 effective 8/16/2022. | am requesting, however, to maintain a fillin part-time position,

! appreciate your understanding in the special circumstances that have led to this decision,

Sincerely,

/ uzcmcﬁug&b

Lindsey Fields



W.D.1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7/1/2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
W& EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Breit Damreon S0C. SEC. NO.:
RESCUE!

POSITION: EMS Part-Time, Fill-In B
| ] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: ___STEPF: SALARY: $ per hour
Complete following information anly if for new employee.

ADDRESS:
CITY/STATE/ZIP:

PHONE NUMBER:

X 8/1/22 RrRecOMMENDATION

Date CERTIFICATION (PER:
GRADE: _63 STEP: 4  SALARY: $17.38 Hourly

ook o o e e ke o ol e U

EMS DEPARTMENT RECGOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPFROV,

DATE DATE:
cc:%v*{v MANA(RER APPRDVAL FINANCE OFFICER
L&TE: 7 ! F2 ! v DATE:

CORY

Revised 7/06



w.D.1. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7/1/2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
ME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Lisa Whidbee S0OC. SEC. NO.:
RESCUE:

POSITION: EMS Part-Time, Fill-In SAER
(] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: ___ STEP: SALARY: _§ petrhour

Camplete following information only if for new employves,

ADDRESS:
CITY/STATE/ZIP:

PHONE NUMBER:

X 8[1 122 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE

TECF COMBLETION).

Date CERTIFIGAT!DN (PER ATTACHED STATE.CERTIFIK

GRADE: 66 STEP: __ 4 SALARY: __$18.85 Hourly

ke o ok e o e e e A o R o ek e o

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

MANAGERAP
%E: 7{/%’«‘?\ DATE:
coui TY MANAC;EAP EDVAL FINANCE OFFICER

D\A)TE: 7 IZ/ 2V | DATE:

COPRY

Revised 7/05



V.D.2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: i \?-"” \FZ:L

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:Damon Sizemore 8QC. BEC. "
POSITION:Depity DEPT.:Sheriff's Office

[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

6 STEP: 4 SALARY: $39,509
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

CURRENT: GRADE: 6

K 8122 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: 68 STEP: § SALARY: $40,472
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dates RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABQVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e o e e e o et e e e e e e ol ol e

DWMM?@AT!GN COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
; :
pATE: [/ ~ A0 - 27 - DIIJ«TE: 7!25/23’

FINANCE OFFICER o

GOPRY

DATE:

Revised 7/05

!



BUDGET AMENDMENT

tV.E.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

TOURISM DEVELOPMENT FUND

NO. 9

Page 1

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
1st DAY OF AUGUST, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TG

THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
C}OD& NUME_ER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREAEE
45-385-003 TDA - Local Funds 7,500
45.682-144 TDA - Local Funds 7,500

September, 2022

EXPLANATION: To amend the FY 22/23 budget to include the local funds collected (sponsorships
and vendor fees) which are to be used for the Indian Summer Festival that is planned for

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, THIS 1st DAY OF AUGUST, 2022

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 1st DAY OF AUGUST, 2022,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

E

IV.E. Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 10

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
5th DAY OF JULY, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOLINT
w_ﬁSODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CQDE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-.348-000 DSS - State Grants 21,751
10-610-202 DSS - Low lncome Water Assistance 21751

State.

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include the additienal funds as awarded by the

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY GDMM!SS!ONE‘QS QF PERQUIMANS CDUNTY, HERERBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND MAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, THIS 5th DAY OF JULY, 2022,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 5th DAY OF JULY, 2022

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

IV.E. - Page 3

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 11

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
Sth DAY OF JULY, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-018  |Emergency Management - 2021 HMEP 20,020
10-530-345  |Emergency Management - 2021 HMEP 20,020

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include the additional funds as awarded for a

HazMat Transportation Exercise.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

QF SAID BOARD, THIS 5th DAY OF JULY, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON &th DAY OF JULY, 2022

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



iV.F.1. - Page

Perquimans County Library Board meeting: Zoom option

Michelle Lawrence <mlawrence@pettigrewlibraries.org>

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Mon 7/11/2022 11:21 AM

Giood morning, Mrs. Hunnicutt,

1 just received this email from one of owr board members. [ will be searching for a replacement!
Michele

Sent: Monday, July 11,2022 11:10 AM

To: Michelle Lawrence <mlawrence(@pettigrewlibraries.org™

Subject: Re: Perguimans County Library Board meeting: Zoom option

Hello,

1 am sorry to say that I am resigning as board member. Hopefully, you can find a replacement
SOOI,

Thank vou for being a good friend.

Robert Neal

1



W.Gl - FPage 1

¥w: Child Support Awareness Month
From: Susan Chaney <schancy@perqdss.net>

To: Frank Heath; Mary Hunnicutt

Sun 7/17/2022 9:24 AM

Perquimans Child Support Awareness Month Proclamation_2022.pdl
72 KB

Good Morning,

I was approached by Tammy Pearson with Young Williams (Child Support Services) to request the
Perquimans County Commissioners adopt the attached proclamation for August Child Support Month. 1
do not know the process for requesting but would recommend the proclamation be approved. I will be

available to present on Aug. 1* if needed.

Pleage advise of your decision. Thank you for your consideration.

Sugan M. Chaney

Director

Perquimans Co. Dept. Social Services
PO Box 107

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-7373 ext. 128

prevmm i m o m e R

From: Tammy Pearson <Tammy Pearson(@youngwilliams.com:>
Sent: Thursday, fune 2, 2022 7:43 AM

To: Susan Chaney <schanev(@pergdss.net>

Subject: Child Support Awareness Month

August is approaching quickly, and we wanted to know if it would be possible to have the commissioners
read, approve and sign a proclamation for child support awareness month. Once the end of the state fiscal
year numbets is out, I will present a drafi for you to review and make suggestions on. We would inchide
total amount collected for SFY?22, number of cases, and children served in Perquimans County and any
other items you would like added. Also, if you need us 10 attend, we will be glad too.

Best,

Tammy

Tammy Pearson, MBA | North Carolina Manager

Beaufort, Bertie, Camden, Chowan, Craven, Currituck, Dare, Gales, Hertford, Fyde, Martin, New
Henover, Onslow, Pasquotank, and Perguimans Counties

430 Dolphin Drive, Suite 100{Jacksonviile NC 28546

YoungWilliams | Office: 910-938-3126 | Fax: 910.938.0044
tammy.pearsonf@youngwilliams.com| www, youngwilliams.com
https:/fwww.surveymonkey.com/t/7FS2WGEB (New Hanover)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:
Tiis e-mail and all sitechinents are intended andy for the wse of the wddresses and may contain information that is CONFIDENTIAL AND FRIVILEGED. If

yott ara nat the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosire, copying, distribution or use of s eanait or any attachment is prohibited. iF you have received
this c-mail i crror, please notify us immediately by replying to the semder, and plense immediately delete this e-mail, alt attachments and your reply from your

system,



W.G1l - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY Ay

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONPELLA &, LEIGH
THELNMA FINCH-
P.O. BOX 45 COPRLAND
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
- TELEPHONE: 1-252:426-7550 £, K¥LE JONES
AR oot 11 CHARLES WOODARD
NI HE AL W. HACKNEY HIGH, J&.
W. FRANK HEATH, 11 HACKNEY HIGH,

COLNTY MANAGER
State of North Carolina
County of Perquimans
Proclamation Child Support Awareness Month
Augast, 2022

WHEREAS Perquimans County is recognizing August as Child Support Awareness Month, and reaffirms its
conmmitment to strengthening Perquimans Counties families by providing child support services to improve the
geonomic stability and well-being of ¢hitdren; and

WHIEREAS, in State Fiscal Year 2021-22, more than $1.1 million in child support was collected from parents of
Perquimans Counties children, and

WHEREAS, there are nearty 507 child support orders in place, working to ensure that more than 591 children
receive Tinancial support from their parents: and

WHEREAS, the court must order cither parent to obtain and maintain medical health inswance coverage for a
child if it is actualty and currently avatlable to the parent al 4 reasonable cost,

WHEREAS Child Support Awareness Month salutes the ditigent working parents who spend time with their child
and who make regular child support payments. to safeguard their children's future: and

WHEREAS, strengthening individuals and families promotes the safety and well-being of children, provides
stability, improves the Hves of children, and provides opportunities for families to be able to enhance their
children’s futures; and

WHEREAS, children who do not receive adequate financial and emotional support from their parents may

]

experience greater difficulty in becoming healthy, happy, and productive ¢itizens; and

WHEREAS, many concerned and dedicated judges, district attorneys, clerks of court, sheritls’ personnel, and
child support professionals work to establish and enforce child support orders for Perquimans County children,
one of our countics most vital resources.

WNOW, THEREFQRE, We, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners, do hereby proclaim August 2002, as
SCHILD SUPPORT AWARENTESS MONTH” in Perquimans County, and commend its observance to all
citizens,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,

Wallace [, Nelson, Chainmian
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk 1o Board SEAL

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To he a community of opportunity in whicl to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



VI.A, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY RN
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONDELLA A, LEIGH

VICE CHAIR
THELMA FINCH-
PO BOX 45 COPELAND
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
MARY 9. HUNNICUTT TELEPHONE: 1.252-426-7550 T, KYLE JONES
} CHARLES WOODARD

C1.RKE TO BOARD
W, FRANK HEATH, 11 W, I—MCI_(NEY_ _l-IIGH, JR.
COUNTY MANAGER, COUNTY ATFORNEY

RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF APRLICANT

WHEREAS, Session Law 2020-79 was signed into law on July 1, 2020 to improve viability of the water and wastewater
systems of certain units of local government; the Viable Utility Reserve was established in the Water

Infrastructure fund to be used for grants to include the study of rates, asset inventory and assessment and/or

merger and regionalization options as well as construction projects which may include rehebilitation of

existing utility assets, interconnections/extensions to provide regional service, decentralize an existing
systemn, and/or other options deered feasible to support financial, organizational, and operational viability;

and

WHEREAS, The State Water Infrastructure Authority (SWI1A) and the lLocal Government Commission (LGC) have
developed criteria 1o assess loeal government units and identify distressed units, and

WHEREAS, Perquimans County has been identified through the process approved by SWIA and the LGC as being
potentially distressed, based on the financial, managerial, and technical challenges faced by Perquimans
County and which affect the long-term sustainability of the utility, as supported by the most recent
assessment score which is above the designation threshold for the fivst time, and

WHEREAS, Perquimans County has need for state grant assistance for study and/or construction project(s), training and
education, and other refated assistance in support of becoming a viable utility.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY:

That Perquimans County, if designated as distressed, will complete the viable utility requirements in §159G-45(b) by:
1. Conducting an asset assessment and rate study. (Recently completed asset assessment or rate studies may be
sufficient to meet this requirement,)
2. Participate in a training and educational program,
3. Develop a short-term and long-lerm action plan considering all of the following:
a, Infrastructure repair, maintenance, and management,
b. Continuing education of the governing board and system operating staff.
¢, Long-term financial management plan.

That Perguimans County acknowledges that the State Water Infrastructure Authority and Local Government
Commission can impose specific conditions on grants from the Viable Utility Reserve.

That Perquimans County will provide adequate access to staff, documents, equipment, and other resources pertinent to
complete any future Viable Utility Reserve projects, and upon completion of the projects provide good faith effort to
implement their short-term and long-term plans to achigve system viability.

That Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman, the Authorized Officizl, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized to execute
and file these materials for consideration on behalf of the Perquirnans County with the State of North Carolina for a
distressed designation to aid in the completion of projects in support of system viability,

That the Anthorized Official and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed to furnish such information as
the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such process: to make the assurances as contained
above; and to execute such other documents as may be required in connection with the designation process.

Perquimans Counfy’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,



VLA, - Page 2

That Perquimans County has substantially comptied or will substantially comply with all Federal, State, and local
faws, rules, regulations, and ordinances applicable to the projact and to Federal and State grants pertaining thereto.

Adonpted this the |9 day of August, 2022, at Perquimans County, Narth Carolina.

{Signature of Chief Executive Officer)

Chairman, Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
{Title)

CERTIFICATION BY RECORDING OFFICER

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Chairman of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners does hereby certify:
That the above/attached resolution Is a true and correct copy of the resolution authorizing the filing of'an application with the
State of North Carolina, as recularly adopted at a jegally convened meeting of the Perquimans County Board of
Compmissioners duly held on the 1% day of August, 2022; and, further, that such resolution has been fully recorded in the
journat of proceedings and records in my office. IN WITNESS WHEREQF, [ have hereunto set my hand this --- day

af , 20

{Signature of Recording Officer)

(Title of Recarding Officer)

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a communily of cpportunily in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

;
;
|
H
i
:
i
i
i
;
i
i
H
;
i
i



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

VIILB. - Page

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER
GOVERNDOR

July 11, 2022

Herbert T, Multen, Jr
101 E Elizabeth Strest
Etizabeth City, NC 27909

County: Perquimans
Subject: Addition of Roads in Smith Acres

SR 1133 -~ Smith Acres Road
SR 1134 ~ Mullen Court

Dear Mr, Mullen,

J. ERIC BOYETTE
SECRITTARY

Your name was listed as the contact person on the received petition for State
Maintenance, and we are pieased to inform you that the above roads have been approved
for addition to the State Highway System, These additions were approved by the North

Carolina Board of Transportation at the Board Meeting on June 8, 2022.

Division of Highways field forces will begin maintaining these roads just as soon as it
can be worked into their schedule, Any impravement programmed for these roads must be
accomplished within the needs for existing State Maintained Roads located in this county.

Sincerely,

(o i

David B, Otts, P.E.
District Engineer

Attachments
Cc: Allen Moran
€. Win Bridgers, PE
lL.ance Winslow
Frank Heath, County Manager
Dr. Tanya Turner, Superintendent

Mailing Addresy: Teleprhone: (233) 331-4737

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Praax: (2529 3314730
DISTRICT FIRLD OFFICE Cusiomer Service: 1-877-368-4968
1929 NORTH ROAD STREET

ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27509 Websie: wwvw.ncdat,gov

Lovation:
1920 NORTH ROAD STREET
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27508

1



Vilg., - Page 2

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

1, ERIC BOYETTE

ROY COOPER
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
DATE: June 16, 2022
TO: C.W. "Win" Bridgers, PR
Division Engineer
Division |
FROM: Erin Lesh, GISP

Supervigor, Spatial Data Operations Group
Geographic Information Systems Unit

SUBJECT: 2022 District 1 Road System Changes

The GIS Unit's Spatial Data Operations Group has been authorized to make the changes indicated
below to the state road system, We request that you update the related maps and files in your
offices and install appropriate road number signs, if necessary. 1f our system changes do not
conform to the actual conditions in the field, please return this memorandum with

recommendations.

Document Number County Approval Date :
[ Perquimans 2022 06 52509 | PERQUIMANS |  06/08/2022 |

Questions or comments about changes should be referred 1o the GIS Help Desk at
GISHelp@ncdat.gov, ”
Thank vou for your assistance,

EAL

cc:  BsSIP
Bridge Maintenance
Division Right of Way
IMG

Pavement Management
Permit Unit

State Road Maintenance
Traffic Engineering
Traffic Surveys

MAILING ADDRESS: LOCATION: i
NG DOMARTMENT OF TRANSFORTATION Telephone: {119) 707-216% A1D] CAPITAL BLVD,

GEOTRAPHIG INFORMATION SYSTEMS LNIT FAX: DI9707-2210 RALEIGH, N& 17604

1531 MAIL SERVICE CENTER Cistomer Service: -877-368-4068

RALEIGH, NC 276991521 Website: www.nrdot.gav



VHLEB. - Page 3

2022 Road System Changes

Petition Name: Perquimans_2022_06_52509

Date: 06/08/2022

County: PERQUIMANS

Additions

Route Street Name Mileage Map

SR 1133 SMITH ACRES RD 017

SR 1134 MULLEN CT 0.08

Deletions

Route Street Name Mileage Map
Nene

Reassignments

Existing Route  New Route Street Name Mileage Map
Mone




VillL.B. - Page 4

Document Number; Perquimans_2022_06_52509

Map Date: 06/16/22
Approval Date: 06/08/22

County: Perquimans

Route Number{s): 1133
1134

)
“‘{\ \
Y
\tx
Y,
.,,‘%M
N
5,
5,
SR 1134
Mullen Ct
for 0.08 Mi SR 1133 S
! Smith Acres Rd o,
for 0.17 Mi
l.egend
O Add iti on
sdwilfwi:t  Deletion
coomepezm Reassignment
&SR
................. - NG
us —
N
w— Intarstate
Ramp
L ]
Non-System gl S o 1,200 2,400 3,600 4,800
"""""" i T L Sl TESTTTTRO
Obliteratad el Feet




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

NT HEAD

T
prersf
B

R'I'M

REPORTS

y
.

"y

.

PA

B
-
A

D



Page 1

DHR-1

LML =L L
SO0E-Z8F B8B1-CEE CEGO-GEE SELF-LET BEED-GEE
ZEGLE TN “utiuapy LE6LE O ‘uapae] FPBELZ T8 ‘Paoniok DBBLT O U] 0642 ON ") giagenig
LBE ¥08 0d 1s23 fia 891 Avad 5N 0S4 SALIE pPOCAMUDHOT 95t peoy auld ubis zop PROY UOSHYOr GO0F
QqQaas Auo] Aagoy e A H UEpIOP~ seEbng {Il "eDdg] 3 Saleyn
La5L-L5E
SL0P-0EE LBLBEEEMS P I-BEE BZEL-8EE ElgE-geg BEGLT I "Bpinssien
L08LE DM CAHD YiageR3 L2647 ON 'usputel BOGLZ T AT egezgg LEBLT ON "uspuie] BaAg dER LEE
22t X0 O RaNS g ST LSS 1S Wisdezig 3 +og 33138 15944 85| AMH SN £ NG| rined
aydtua] poog SIBBOY B1og Ra817 %3 LAY DA Bujdarang usluiy -1y Bupnsuos uetismog
LLL5-605 (BER) FOBL-E3F igLf-BEE BEEY-BEE 992E-19¢ {252}
LEAST O UERIINOP Yor)g LEGLT OM UOBPT BDELZ SN “AuD wegezy BOGLE DM “ANT Uzegezly BFELE DN WMEH A
PeOY BusAY GLG PECH SATIS) N2y G LGE ®0g Od 188lig siauedy 9ozl BEOL Xog Od
BuiAsaing slspuneg uapiag xaes) HRMOCoR] 124 Burheming gamples s Hassg
........................................ SIHIVvee 800009002 | e ] ANVAHS STISM INITYNYIE
SHUIV 087 Z000-0300-2 AIAHNS ANYON ncy X TEQT-LE-4 b4 ATIHOLS VL
HAILW0Qd
....................................... SIIVOssE/Leo0teo0e | e f . B IVEHEY B S VAHSO
SIHIV SIS/ E200-2L00C  ATJAHAS AHYONAOH x PN TAT S X HIATUN Hr
USSR SRS USRNSSR (SSS B S UOT N FFYVHY M LIIHIAG §
SIHIY BE'09 LO00-0Z00-G 40 NOISIAICISNS x EEOE-L-L X MYINAH 13
S R NSO USRS NSRS SR TEA00M LIV |
S3UIV LB6'0 OZOOI-BEGO-E 40 NOISIAIQENS ¥ EE0E-1-£ X HIATIHN HI
SLNIWNINOD ON/SIA L0 31vq ssS3Haqy 1L LV 1d
TVAOHASY NiJLvQ # ANOHd S HOAIAHNS ANVYN S, HOATAHNS
AN ALNNGD SNVYINDYHI - D07 MIIAIY 1V



DHR-2 - Page 1

Fhone: (252) 426-7010
(252) 426-3504
Fax: (202) 426-3624

107 N. Front Street
Post Office Bax 7
Hertford, NC 276444

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-July 2022

GARNISHMENTS: $1,669.78

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $7,025.71

DEBT SETOFFS: $0




1

Page

DHR-3

\l\ \w GINDIS

[eoTris6'ss | /. IMYA TYLOE ONVHD
{00 T¥17956'9% l00'5o° 2728 00°95T9E5 05 INVA TYLOL
00'VETLYD G069 02956 PIGGET HIHLO "H
00 Fetvee PTErET SANOH YVINACN S
OB ETVEROL £1FEVOL SANOH IRE0IN 4
OO VESERL, 00255 | Tan0y PESOEG DNATUNS AHOSSINIY '3
00 SZLILT 0039 To00Ey SZIETE SNIZEOWIY g
Q0'PLVTS 000FZ Ariviz SNOILIGGY ")
BO°S9EHT SOBbT . TYIHIANOT AMIN 8
OO0 ETRILEE H005E £LBYIBE TFLMIAISTEY AN Y
NGILTHISNGD 40 3NVA
199 OINHOSEId SNOLLDIASNE 40 #
IILIP 215 E6E1 | g312317073 5334
00'877 b et AINSSI SLINHEIG 0 HISWNN TVLOL
oo'0 Q3851 HAHLO/344 40 §
008 o g GENSS! SLIWYAd STNOH 31E0W 20 #
0092 i AUIANSST SLHANA NOILYINSNI 20 #
00'EY o ¥ AINSSI SLINYEId T¥IIH10313 40 #
OU'EE ¢ g AINISSI SIINYId TYIINVHIAN 20 8
an'vE L L O2ASSE SLINY3S DNIGINNT 40 #
o0'6S z 3 A2NSSE SLINYETD ONIGUNE 20 &
g3NSS! SLINEIA TVINIM ] QUO3L¥3H [ awnod |
VI

ount e v K] e geaver ] saa now0 ] s any i

LUGd3Y SHOLI3dSNI SNIGTNE ATIILEYNT  TZ00

i

HiA

E1E



Page 2

i
[ e n .
e Jozacsup Srppng FRUBIS
]
0% LSE 1S o QZ% i 05 ¥l SREES ooLs QL S0L% FE [ TR LE ZEp'2s LOL
[ty CEQZIIESL
g ZEOZI0ErL
03 TEOZIGESL
0 TELTIBLL
0g LEDTILELL
0g CEOTIRESL
PSS 4 FlLE TEOEISELL
0s EEOEFELL
je EE0EIEELL
0% (A A AT
SB1S o 3 s ¢ 5ELE ZEQESLELL
5% E (B TEOERESL
Sc0°LE Z 518 4 aoLg £ BRI TEQTIELLL
Sets Z 2518 Z oels t [ 1 548 TEQZALL
oF ZEQELLLIL
o5 ZEQESALIL
0g ZEOTISLSL
DLE'ES L i J51% 1 08% S SEEE ZEQELLIL
Seed £ GZES 3 058 i ass LEQEELIL
11258 e 3 £i% 4 og8ls £ Z50'1g LENER LI
08LE 4 OSES 5 5558 L 545 TEDEM LI
1% ZEHAELL
12 CEDEE,
SEBS 5 SEBE LEOZIBL
9LLES s GELE G BESE 4 9E0ES BEQELLS
LS Z FLes £ 0513 Z GEZS ZENEES
S¥EE i 5T i 2% [4 oS ZTOTIGIE
s EZDZIRIE
0s ELOTHAL
oS [£ALTATAFS
858 L 568 CELEALIL
ANFWAY LS | O3LIS0430 oS ¥l 3 AWOH # S1E¥Ead SLIWE3d # Sl # SEINARL E SLHAHED 3ivg
advo TwEDL Flvis INAGH THNYHIIEN MO HISN] SMIBNOS WIAMEIDIT DMIOHNE
HORHD

LRDRIS S SILROUE abs U] PUE SHiEP SU) e AOKS0dap s AURST) el ul FRISoden AP Suae Lsv SPUNg LS|t 2l PANSad | ZT0T AR Buunp 1es 1508 o st

I BIUBUEY

SIBUOISSIERIT) IO pUBSE
LZ0Z KN Eed

1HOdTIH T340
ALNTHOD SNYIRENDYIL



Page. .1

JELER] Ha0oy

paiadwony

TTOTISTiL

Junad fadosd
Buluieygo ag

HIMG JSUMODUIOH
"ssa000d plad
1O PG

PuUE RUMc auloy
Y axods

BiLepLt e,

SR T LT T uoradsu)

yad
2 INougim
Buping

uady

LRy Pagoy

TToTioef s

DHR-4

1Riied 1aqoy

"SSRPPE U3
150d Apadosd oy
[OS1ADE OS2 SeMm
42ume Ausdoly
Boueydiion

0§ 1CIUGLY

Hiadh 124

SiL} J938) pauang
24 pnays
Suaee 1oy
P SGNap gy
B[S LD ALy} 05
Q4 ¥IBN g
Uint Bupgaom

St Jeyy pagels
I3UMOSLLOY

' SaNSS) Ay

F0 LU pauLo
f Jsuso Ayedosd
M jods

Guttiean
[egBAlZZ0efse i

23 s

CTOTSOEf £ -TeoTftie

150doy AAIDY 2sen)

FURLPIC
ssalppe
"sem pHOS

. 20TILIL




2

Bl UBGoy

_ parmdwon

Teozioess

1 Aveadoad

214 32 uoipadsiy
ue psanbag
Usiled 300

uoiedsul | Zzozfoz/s

Hwd
B NOULM
Buipgng

uadn

1B1IB4 1Dq0Y

ZTOTI0Zf L

Page

DHE.4

iBaiBy U9q0y

paubissy

[srrfavdf

pi=ilal==tr
0] Ausdoud
Buysodxes

u=do Ysf usag
SBY 00D Fum

f 1IN0 UEHaIG

BUE SMODLIE

! usilede

sun Auedod
120 1B S1SEM
PHOS 30 SUNOWIE
268} Yoy

343 01 Juatupede
SHEYS UMOD

o Ul jueusy
sle Mgssed

5t 3323 sizadde
‘syaunIede

£ Dl peyeledas
L33Q SeLY

38U} souUspisal
Aloys omg ¢
Aviadosd padsu

UoIRdsUE ZZ0T/TTfE

SEM DHOS

Bupuag

12LRg 100y

ZROTITTiL

JELIEY 1800y

possidwn)

[Adsrapedr

“Apadoad
U0 Sysem
BlOs J=20 YO4HS
Hioly paedwnD
panE0a

HORBdSUTIZZ07/TZ ¢

SASBAR PHOS

uady

12438 HBG0Y

TLOT/TE/L

IRiE] Uagoy

pageidwic)

Zeoefsii

ssatbosd
JOHLEOLLE Jim

T LT0TiiTi
Apadoid ay;
Lea]2 01 Bukuoo
JCIZRRUas 2
snel Al pagess
QUM Ty 55158 H
) A jods

Bustlieng
leqianzene/sef

SI58M DHOS

Bupuag

1Blieq Yoy

CTOESTEfs

souegdwod
0§ 103|HoL
HIsA "UO0S




3

Page

DHR-4

pue pajeybe
BLUBIDG UM
Gl Huad B
Noge posanbuy
pue 3oy

SEAL T AL UM
Ul PRI

I sy

Hp YHsh UOREDO]
alj} 03 2tueo
T ETE Y

S PR
CHIE=L S THTET Y
URIS} Jeaymong
AG palual

sern Apradosd
343 pies atfusan(
2L puE Juknd
St Inoqe pakse
I “Aysdouid sy
U0 g obeieb
Bupsixs alg) woy
pac0 dodp B AQ
paasnd B
51 paus 24l
“sapeydadal pue
SbY “suun oy
UM AAODUIN OM3
SBY YIUM pabys
UYL S PRI
Ay ongnd sy
0] sonpold (s
pue 7 AfF oS
pausdo usag
anly Asl 1elp
pauejdxs Aoty
"DIRL H{usAnt
pue apewa
HAPE WA
JORIOT Spel
Ene uadn
sonpoed gos

0} pasn Buag

5] 3e4y pays

€ 0] s0usIsied




4

Page

1BLeg HagoY

paedeon

ZE0Z/BTSL

"PISOP S50
BRI EUI0Y uf
faonl 51 Aviadond
pUE poAGILDL
g SEU (YA

voizadsur

ZEoEfeTiL

BlEn
payung

pasop

Jesiey Lagoy

ZEOTILff

DHR-4

J2Heq uaqoy

paubissy

ZEQR/6T/L

“MSL D6
o1 saeadde oo
ut anjq pays
GTX0T Juspisad
Burlogybiau
FEL/]

Swed Whedwod
sy Avedoud
BBy pRys

Jo uoniadsy

HoRISesH]

[LAtT A1V

Bupuczfuiad

usdp

1B Uagoy

ZeOTfetfs

1elied yagoy

pegeduin

ZEE/DEf L

“odas

O payoepe
soyoud paeio
Blagaq 2ie

si=id Bupsoddns
erongs

PuUe g
SOUBDIS3E 20 10
0L UD B
ssassedwiooun
iey

Wap e ol dn

0B pue apis 1=
Il W0y oD
SHEYS ' sYlas

ug auapisal
Aogs ogbuig

uolmadsur

Feit A rd

Upxadsin

Jad
2 IR0 M
buipiing

uadQ

Ieued Leqoy

Zznzfozss

Jogoadsuyy
Buippng

S Y deads
P03 3y pue
Ui dn pamoloy
24 Pom Y
By podiede 1
#5A Enynoube
Se Y

IENEIG Lullad
B p32U J0U Dip
Bh JeU} paess




5

DHRB-4

' I2UMOD R0
o3 Mwape
Jelel] YPeqoy|  pISIdwWoD|ZZ0T T/ 20U 3L0]  uoDsdsUL | ZZ07/AT

SARD

FLETRY G ITHETED
e B ol anb
pLE PUBGSTIY 431
o ¥Rads pnoa
2US PIES Malsy
S T Umop
IUBDISDI B
1251 0] AJungd
p Blymoye

jo Angssod
IN0OE MaNSY
felR] pagoy|  payeidwiod 7z0z/eT/s Sk Wi jods)  uonsedsul|zzoz/sT /s
*BOUBLIPIO

U BIR[0A JRL)
{¢ §o ssa0xa)
SIMLEA TR
U By
LOIIRISYE

dng noybnodyy
anpeiedond pue
IHOT Sem THLUM
U Apadord ayy
Joadsuf 28 pInoMm
1 pue sAep (g
Ajgjeuwnxoidde
Wiy asb Do

1 SHUM Hy
pesiape 1 ‘s
APSLLRE PNOD 2y
A0k pUE S3IUM
i O SUDTR|GA
paumede
Ayuadoid 1o
soroud a%ey o3
UMb vorssiitad
(5£62

-519-ZSE UM,
WRHAY i) S3S
UG SSUMO SIUIDL
! panediuos
jIBlEY Ueqoy|  peseidwodizeoz/eT/s uoipads|  uonosdsul | Ze0z/eT/z

SaPiYRA junl uadQ| tesied UsqoY|zz0z/1/L

Page

asnoy
N0 palng Ud0| 29053105 | 7Z0T i

saoigsA sanf uadQ] 22Gsaj0S 3UR|ZZ0T/ET/E



6

Page

DHR:4

dujpuad

CEOTIELIL

Jet]y pawe|dxa
34 " peguierg
SEIOLG

Ui * FBUMOBLLIGEH
BLR Him

ajods ‘souspisal
;g puncue
S)5EM pljos

o junowe shie
' pens 2(Apoom
PHET 18
Aysadoid padsyy

tolpadsuy

caoTfELfL

:0SeM PI|OS

iened Ysgoy

zene/eifs

JELIES 35200y

pEgaidwos

Teoz/etis

EOUSPIS3
12 3peLY

IENI0T DAREbsU
' ioeoia

LTk JOBILCD
e 0} wane

voadsug

LeOTIETIL

SOHBA
pasjuni
{ 3358m plIoS

uadn

ieniey HRgoY

TZ0e/8is

Bied J3goY

paubissy

TL0e/sife

ABranLIn

L 532040

8P U )

B ANS jiep
pue ANBUD Sl
Bu0 * ouendiion
U 30U 248

1BLE SSoIURA oM
"BUIOY 10U SEM
fSumo f Ammpeot
wi0d) pagaidurod
uoEDads

uoiadsuf

renzistis

SB3IEA yunf

u=adn

IeLied 119G0Y

Zz0Tf1is

lened Uagoy

paladulon

CZoT/ST/iL

SESLMO OF TS
plg pauedaid
a0 [ 231E0

“gom se Aydadoud

U0 Sisem
pios Asdold
U0 S3aA
suni sdnnu
‘Do
HOEDads

uopadsug

OIS/

FI5EM
DHOS/SBRNRA
SiEsiu

uadny

29453105 33

L20TPTIE

DS
pue pasedsud 2q

03 J=)78] © apeuw
PEu0s aaebau




iziiey4 Yegoy

Butptag

eneliie

23 bl pinoas
Iy pegels T
"PIACLLBY B]2Nan
By a2y O
pasibe sisyyoig
'S} * S3yBL

plue suondo

A3y pouEdxa

’ sRyyug
BYSEIEN

Llta Bxj0dg

Buuaep,
feqEs,

[a i Ifa

pIgRA
PEqUng

Pason

JEAIBE Lq0Y

ZZ0TiLfE

paubissy

zzoefals

P2E01T phe|duro]
‘pasnbal uopoe
JEUHRY ON
“SOURLHDE0 B}
L Soueldikos
LY St IOTR DA
panaydues
uooaasly

uciedsuy

[

s120 juni

PEsGD

S9QST0S a3

A 1T T

121584 JRgoY

3= I ag)

ZEOEiafs

"PRSOE
oy
painbas

HoHse dsping
OPf "SS0UBH|pIG
s eoum|duos
L&} S1 FOJE|OIA
‘ogpadsiy

dn Mmoo

uoipaadsuy

TT0L/BiL

- ES#
S, jung
BOUESHIN

pascpy

2305305 213

0z0ziEef1

ssoueydwoD 1oj
1/8 Padsut-n
AR "SHEDM oMY
KU S UM
paAowWSl ysen
pug paja)diuod
Jledas sy

BNEY Apnladoy
pinco 2y =4l
DEIEIS Noeguisis
Ups dunp

3yl 0] ysen

al 186 03 9|ge
L2 10U sey
Bif pUE uMop
USHOag UBag
SRl DN sy




-~ Page 8

DHR-4

JELIE] 1RG0

poaubissy

TIOT/BIL

"LEELE L3IM

FRYLINY SINSS)
B uedxs
PINOD T 05 340
i e
IS0 B DAY
03 i3] payse |
SHITM M) B 0
IR0 oy uass
30U SBY BYUS pes
S pug ‘siawy)
Sem T uoseay
S palels

I UDUMO 23

3O 131515 D3 SB
sy rRlnusD)
BUE J0op

2] paLomsuE
waigns sjeuRy

g Aladord

U JO BUMD
LI IR0
S OF Ry

BLLEmR
St EEAY

Faatraitird

SIIBA
payjuni
| 15em pijos

uado

FeLRg 3Q0Y

TEOESRfE

leiies YRgoy

paubissy

ZeT0Tfife

“oind Jeas

uo sbeq yses|.
W0 pe3ids
SugSp HUBUIRW
paeRy

pUS YSeyp

"pagA JUoY S
W punoss o
uo Buyis awbus
f USIpUOD

Jood W Apredosd
L0 S3PRBA
UDATS 1SED)

Iy peledwuos
uoI3Iadsu]

uoRIadsuy

zeozieis

S3NyEA
pasjun{
{ 358M PHOS

uadn

tene, 11aq0y

Favai: i

OISR

IRo Jnoybnoig
ahgeledoos

pLie a3jod

SBM SIDLROMT
“Siy Apdueon o3
zzozfeet o mun




9

P ietied 1oqoy

Papge

Buiptiad

ZERE/LfE

U BoUSPISYY
"PSIDNPUOT SER
SOUBUIDAG (B30
gt SoueRdiueD
Ao

oF Uoi3sadsu]

yonadsuy

CIOEL)S

SOUSLHPIO
Ssa4ppe
‘a1s8Mm DIIDS

uadn

Jeriey uegqoy

ZEOELLIE

™

DHR-4

paubissy

LT0eieie

‘pEREIgO OSE
sem Joiybnep
J0p UORPLLIOIIT
‘paush

SEN LM SUSIS
ydeibojoyd framn
0] Ju3s0La3

10§ pEsE

' HORBjoIA L3
ta 03 paueidea
1 1ead 2 @no
103 HMOPD USH0I
Buimys ussg sey
PUE S124j04g
PLSEI=N

Sl J53ubniep

siy 03 sbuojag
Siyon pajers
s * Asuey

] BUMOTLoY
im 2jods

! SpPA UMop
UIN0IG Yiim
Ap=dosd pedsuy

uooadsuy

zTozials

A
Ty

pesod

121424 HIqQoy

TeueiLis

Jeiieg LDgoY

reisdwon

radir A If

]

"USHE] SN0
‘Aadord

BUY Jong

§E pE1EI0) Ysea]
o swnjon abie
{Apadosd 10
tear e paleny
7 SePeh

SUnL SUSHEHOIN
sesedas

oM ‘[ouURpISIL
12 SpeL
eI asnefan
‘paElEdwog
uolyradsul

vonsedsyy

Z20T/8lL

I5EM PII0S

dadg

eLed 1agoy

TEOTfTfY




Page 10 . .

DHR-4

BN JBau

YT L N0 SaA0WL
IS IS
20U0 paoLEn
BENOY Y pnom
A3y paodal
PUE JLB3S

UG sem Aytadond
$O SIBUMD DhR

30 BUC "UoiEDUoD
s00d Alaa

LUE S OF Suioy
punod Auadod
pajoads pue
papuodsal jhap
SO radsu]
pasanbag

pue Aasdoud

LU0 598 payindsd
‘auspisal
delej WRqoy]  paiedwiod |2E0g/T/L 01 P3|EX Sg|  uonedsur{zzozfT/L SSNOY SEesun
dn palesd usag
9259105 3F | pIRdweDTZ0z/ /L sey Apmdoid|{  uonIedsul|ZzZOZ/ /Y

301 Uo s
sio=a 2ibuis
i2i3ed Yagoy paubssyizz0zfofs -uoipadsly;  uopdadsul | reaziofs

"SpPoOM U3

DALt pUIE BROd

Sl Jo sus Y se
PLE] OF HNoUp s
Apadoad sy pue
SSEURDE 7RI
03 pajsoed

$1 Buspou

‘peoy adop ma
30 Bulpes
ABtRNIG

Aedsa puoiag
PUE SIS
oyl woy
paanosdun
‘adeys sood Ut

s1 (epimagnog)
5 i

uad(y Jeliey uaqoyizzoz 1/

S35EM pljos PSS0{D| 3345205 3 {ZZ0Z/T/S

S3[onEa junl uadQ| 33qs310S oI | TZ0T/e/0T




Page 11

DHR-4

kAl

32059103 B3]

paodwinn

oL/t

U
SHE 3B SWOLY 3U0
Opf "19241S W01
ISk DIEA Yoeg
] paus Ag sbeg
\sen %8 ¢

1o 7 ueidwod
Buralanel

faye Avladosd
Py

uoipadsuy

[atrdae /A

2ISEM DIOS

uadn

iR1IB BRGOY

T 10 1 iabegd

8¢ 1SPi0ISY |R308

zoeftis

i



COMMITTEE
REPORTS

COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR



